
Criglersville School Property Repurposing Advisory Committee 
 

June 19, 2018 at 7:00 PM 
Visitor Center Meeting Room, 110 N. Main Street 

 
 
Proposed Agenda: 
 

1. Discussion on and/or approval of the June 7 minutes 
 

2. Reports supporting alternatives 
 
Renovation and reuse of the building 
a. Construction costs for building renovation (Hoffman & Crigler) 
b. Drainfield & septic (Graves) 
c. Well (Crigler) 
d. Building code items (Jackson) 
e. Flood elevation studies (Hobbs) 
 
Demolition of the main school building down to the foundation and use of the 

property as a park 
f. Demolition costs (Jackson & Crigler) 
 
Sale of some or all of the property 
g. Discussions with real estate agents (Jackson & Hoffman) 
h. Real estate tax revenue assuming a taxable owner (Hobbs) 

 
3. Discussion on next steps 

 
4. Schedule the next meeting 

 
 
 
 

1



The Criglersville School Property Repurposing Advisory Committee met at 4:30 PM on June 7, 2018 in 

the Board Auditorium at 414 N. Main Street in Madison, VA. Member attendance was as follows: 

 

P Connie M. Aylor 

P Daniel Crigler 

P Charles M. Fisher 

P Lynn Graves 

P Charlotte Hoffman 

P Clay Jackson 

P Maxwell Lacy 

 

County Administrator Jack Hobbs and Gracie Brooks from the Madison Eagle were present. 

 

A proposed agenda, minutes from the May 23 meeting and a copy of the Committee’s charter were 

distributed. By consensus the group agreed that it had no comments on the charter document. 

 

The members discussed the deteriorated condition of all of the buildings at the Criglersville site and 

damage sustained during the flooding in the area that began on May 31. It was suggested that loose items 

inside the old school should be removed – either for reuse by the County, sale or disposal – as time 

allows. 

 

Committee members discussed possible disposition options for the property. Members agreed to pursue 

information on each as follows: 

 

Renovation and reuse of the building 

 Construction cost for building renovation (Hoffman & Crigler) 

 Drainfield & septic (Graves) 

 Well (Crigler) 

 Asking Madison County Building Official Wes Smith to attend the next meeting of the 

Committee (Jackson) 

 

Demolition of the main school building down to the foundation and use of the property as a park 

 Demolition costs (Jackson & Crigler) 

 

Sale of some or all of the property 

 Real estate agents (Jackson & Hoffman) 

 Real estate tax revenue assuming a taxable owner (Hobbs) 

 

Mr. Fisher questioned the need to study renovation, but it was agreed that a rough idea of what this 

would cost needs to be considered by the Committee. 

 

After the group agreed to meet again at 7:00 PM on June 19, 2018 in the Board Auditorium at 414 N. 

Main Street, the session broke up at about 5:10 PM. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Jack Hobbs 

County Administrator 

2



 

To: Criglersville School Committee 

From: Wes Smith, Building Official 

Date: June 14, 2018 

RE: Criglersville School Code Evaluation 

 

Building Code: 2012 Virginia Rehabilitation Code 

Existing Use Group: Educational (E) 

Proposed use Group: Unknown, possibilities include assembly, business, storage, residential. All of these 

use groups would be considered a change of use.  

Compliance method used for assessment of the structure: Prescriptive (Chapter 4), structure was not 

considered to be a historic building for the evaluation.  

Flood Hazard; 

This building is located in the flood plain and any alterations that constitute a substantial improvement 

shall comply with the flood design requirements for new construction. Substantial improvement is 

defined as the alteration of a structure, the cost of which equals or exceeds fifty percent of the market 

value of the structure, before the improvement is started.  

Structural Elements; 

A registered design professional shall evaluate existing structural elements of the structure to verify 

adequate structural integrity based on the live and dead loads of the new use group. Evaluation for 

compliance of the seismic requirements for the new use group shall also be determined.  

Change of Occupancy; 

No change in occupancy shall be made to the structure unless the structure is made to comply with the 

requirements of the International Building Code. 

3



Accessibility; 

Structures that undergo a change in occupancy shall have all of the following accessible features: 

1. At least one accessible building entrance. 

2. At least one accessible route from an accessible building entrance to primary function areas (as 

defined in section 202). 

3. Signage complying with section 1110 of the International Building Code. 

4. Accessible Parking. 

5. At least one accessible passenger loading zone, when loading zones are provided. 

6. At least one accessible route connecting accessible parking and passenger loading zones to an 

accessible entrance. 

Alterations shall comply with applicable accessibility provisions in Chapter eleven of the International 

Building code, unless technically infeasible, as defined in section 202. 

Where it is technically infeasible to alter existing toilet or bathing rooms to be accessible, an accessible 

assisted use or family toilet room constructed in accordance with section 1109.2.1 of the International 

Building Code is permitted. 

Maximum height of the door thresholds shall be ¾” and shall have beveled edges on each side.  

Demolition of the structure 

The recommended plan of action for the existing structure based on the condition of the facility, 

presence of asbestos and lead paint, lack of an approved drain field and potable water supply, and the 

structure being located in the flood plain is to demolish the building. This would require the abatement 

of the asbestos prior to the demolition.  

 

Regards, 

 

Wes Smith, Building Official 

 

 

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



Criglersville Property Flood Elevation Summary 6/14/2018

FEC date

Base Flood 

Elevation

First Floor 

Elevation  FF‐BFE  Datum

Museum House 6/1/2018 557.6 557.3 (0.30)       NAD 1983

Voting Building 6/1/2018 556.6 554.4 (2.20)       NAD 1983

Brick School Building 6/1/2018 557 556.4 (0.60)       NAD 1983

Brick School Building 7/14/1997 559 557.4 (1.60)       NGVD 29

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



From: Brian Daniel  
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 8:43 AM 
To: Jack Hobbs <jhobbs@madisonco.virginia.gov> 
Subject: RE: Criglersville school property taxes 
 
Assuming 2018 value and tax rate it would be $2870.28 (.68/100 value) 
 
Brian L. Daniel 
Commissioner of Revenue 
Madison County, VA 
(o) 540-948-4421 
(c) 540-923-0654 
www.madisonco.virginia.gov 
 
----------------- 
 
From: Jack Hobbs  
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 8:39 AM 
To: Brian Daniel 
Subject: Criglersville school property taxes 
 
Brian, 
 
The Criglersville committee asked me to find out what the annual tax bill for the old school property if it 
were owned by a taxable owner – i.e. not the school board, County or a church. 
 
I have the property at http://www.vamanet.com/cgi-
bin/RECPGM2?LOCAL=MAD&RECNUM=1678&DWELL=1. Would you send me something I could share 
with that group? 
 
Thanks in advance- 
 
Jack Hobbs 
Madison County  
 

  

24

http://www.madisonco.virginia.gov/
http://www.vamanet.com/cgi-bin/RECPGM2?LOCAL=MAD&RECNUM=1678&DWELL=1
http://www.vamanet.com/cgi-bin/RECPGM2?LOCAL=MAD&RECNUM=1678&DWELL=1


 

 

 

25



 

 

26


	0 Criglersville School Property Repurposing Advisory Committee - agenda for 180619
	1 Criglersville School Property Repurposing Advisory Committee minutes - 180607
	2d1 Criglersville School - 180615 Building Official's Assessment memo
	2d2 Criglersville School - 100413 -  Smith memo report re building inspection
	2d3 Criglersville School - 060908 -  memo report by Shifflett re building reuse 060908
	2d4 Criglersville School - 060110 - Smith memo re building code
	2e1 Criglersville School - 180614 Flood Elevation-First Floor Elevation Summary
	2e2 Criglersville School - 180601 Flood Elevation Certificate for brick school building
	2e3 Criglersville School  - 180601 Flood Elevation Certificate for House Museum building
	2e4 Criglersville School - 180601 Flood Elevation Certificate for voting house building
	2h Criglersville School Property Repurposing Advisory Committee - Tax Assessment and Records 180608
	From: Jack Hobbs  Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 8:39 AM To: Brian Daniel Subject: Criglersville school property taxes




